
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE 

TOW� OF WESTPORT JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Westport 

May 12, 2015 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark 

McGuire, Brad Zeman 

 

MI�UTES 

1. April 14, 2015 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS DISCUSSIO� / ACTIO� 

1. Deferred from Last Meeting, Discussion of Annexation of Woodland Drive 

School Property 

2. Initial Consultation, First Presbyterian Church CSM & Rezone, CTH Q 

3. Discussion / Action on First Baptist Church Sign, Emerald Grove Lane 

4. Discussion Action on Design Review / Site Plan Review for �ew Mazanet 

Building on �orth Bluebill Park Drive 

5. Discussion / Action on Carriage Ridge Park Plan 

 

ADJOUR� 

 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 

format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

 
VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is June 9, 2015. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 4/15/2015 Page 1 of 2 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, April 14, 2015, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room, 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Brad Zeman  
Members Absent:  John Van Dinter, Mark McGuire 
 
Also Present:  Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Fred Ziegler, Phil Simon, David and Brenda Korb, 
Kenny Korb, Mary Binkley, Kirk Keller, Randy Guttenberg, Herb Statz, Rich Trotta, James 
Moeller, Chris Michaud, Gary Woodward. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion Grosskopf, second Zeman, to approve the minutes from the March 10, 2015 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting. Motion carried. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

 
Motion McGowan, second Grosskopf, to reorder the agenda to take New Business first. Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

INITIAL CONSULTATION FOR DRUMLIN RIDGE FARM VINEYARDS LLC, RIVER ROAD, 
TOWN OF WESTPORT 
Dave Korb, and his architect Kirk Keller, presented a proposal for a scaled back version of the 
winery proposed in 2013. This will need to go through rezoning and site plan review. Mr. Korb 
directed to work with staff on the proper zoning classification. No formal action taken. 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING & DISCUSSION / ACTION 
 
DISCUSS & TAKE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE WAUNAKEE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FOR A SITE PLAN & REZONE FROM A1-EX TO G-1 AT 6265 WOODLAND DRIVE, TOWN 
OF WESTPORT 
After a presentation by the representatives of the school district, Mr. Even went over some concerns 
from the staff and Town Plan Commissioners at the previous nights meeting. The public hearing was 
opened at 6:38 p.m. Fred Ziegler, of 1515 Aldora Court, questioned whether the applicant has 
considered possible odor and farm equipment conflicts on Woodland Drive. No one else was present 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 4/15/2015 Page 2 of 2 

to speak. The public hearing closed at 6:43 p.m. Motion Grosskopf, second Zeman, to recommend 
approval of the site plan and rezone to the Village and Town boards with the following conditions: 
 
1) Comments from Strand letter dated March 26, 2015 completed to the satisfaction of the Village 

Engineer and Town Administrator 
2) Approval of a traffic impact analysis, reflecting the full build out of the site, by the Village 

Engineer and Town Administrator 
3) Approval of a sewer use agreement between the School District and the Village 
4) Resolution of staff comments included in packet by Village Engineer and Town Administrator 

as outlined by Village Engineer at meeting. 
5) Discussion of annexation of the property be deferred to a future Joint Plan Commission meeting 
6) Acknowledgement of existing farm uses/practices and their possible effect on this property 
 
Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
DISCUSSION /ACTION ON A REQUEST BY SOUTH WI DISTRICT OF THE LUTHERAN 
CHURCH-MISSOURI SYNOD TO REZONE LOT 1 OF CSM 11771 FROM G-1 TO A1-EX 
WITH A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE 
AND OUTBUILDING ON WOODLAND DRIVE, TOWN OF WESTPORT 
Mr. Moeller presented the commission members with his plan to purchase the property and demolish 
the existing structures to make room for a new home, barn and shed. The public hearing was opened 
at 7:04 p.m. The public hearing closed at 7:05 p.m. with no one wishing to speak. Motion to approve 
the conditional use permit to allow for a single-family residence, a 60x100 barn, and a 30x40 shed, 
as they are similar to uses listed in the ordinance, subject to building envelopes approved by the 
Village Engineer and Town Administrator, and recommendation to the Village and Town Boards to 
rezone property from G-1 to A-1EX. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
Motion Grosskopf, second McGowan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 5/7/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Waunakee S.D. Annexation

TextBox1

707

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

8,484.20

-3-

ITEM #1.



-4-

ITEM #2.



-5-

ITEM #2.



-6-

ITEM #2.



-7-

ITEM #2.



 

 

 

 

 
Letter of Intent 

 
 
 

First Presbyterian Church is requesting a rezone and CSM approval in order to swap land with their 
neighbor (Statz).  They will be giving them 1.99 acres at the eastern end of the existing church lot and 
will acquire 1.99 acres which will extend their lot to the north.  Currently they use this lot for church 
and church activities and would like to continue this use, so we are also requesting that the 
conditional use permit be modified for the newly shaped church parcel.  The Town has advised that 
we request a G-1 zoning for this use.  The parcel that we have proposed to separate and go back to 
the Statz’s would be 1.99 acres and would be used for agricultural purposes in the A-1 zoning.  There 
are no plans at this time to change the existing conditions of the church on this site. 

104A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WI 53597 

NOA T. PRIEVE  and CHRIS W. ADAMS 
PHONE: 1‐608‐255‐5705  WEB: WILLIAMSONSURVEYING.COM 

-8-

ITEM #2.



-9-

ITEM #3.



-10-

ITEM #3.



-11-

ITEM #3.



-12-

ITEM #3.



-13-

ITEM #3.



-14-

ITEM #3.



-15-

ITEM #3.



-16-

ITEM #4.



-17-

ITEM #4.



-18-

ITEM #4.



-19-

ITEM #4.



-20-

ITEM #4.



-21-

ITEM #4.



-22-

ITEM #4.



-23-

ITEM #4.



-24-

ITEM #4.



-25-

ITEM #4.



-26-

ITEM #4.



-27-

ITEM #4.



-28-

ITEM #4.



-29-

ITEM #4.



-30-

ITEM #4.



-31-

ITEM #4.



-32-

ITEM #4.



-33-

ITEM #4.



-34-

ITEM #4.



-35-

ITEM #4.



-36-

ITEM #4.



-37-

ITEM #4.



-38-

ITEM #4.



-39-

ITEM #4.



-40-

ITEM #5.



-41-

ITEM #5.



-42-

IT
E

M
 #5.



-43-

IT
E

M
 #5.



-44-

ITEM #5.



-45-

ITEM #5.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, Brad Zeman
	MINUTES
	1. April 14, 2015
	[April 2015 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS DISCUSSION / ACTION
	1. Deferred from Last Meeting, Discussion of Annexation of Woodland Drive School Property
	[8.5 x 11 Map.pdf]

	2. Initial Consultation, First Presbyterian Church CSM & Rezone, CTH Q
	[CHURCH CSM (4-21-15).pdf]
	[Church Letter of Intent 04.22.15.pdf]

	3. Discussion / Action on First Baptist Church Sign, Emerald Grove Lane
	[Waunakee Baptist Church Sign Design Review.pdf]

	4. Discussion Action on Design Review / Site Plan Review for New Mazanet Building on North Bluebill Park Drive
	[Mazanet Marina Design Review for Warehouse.pdf]

	5. Discussion / Action on Carriage Ridge Park Plan
	[Carriage Ridge Park Plan.pdf]


	ADJOURN

